

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 23, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Reverend Spencer led attendees in prayer. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Tameeka Vann acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Velma Johnson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor James Reasor and Councilor Terry Adams. Absent: Councilor Janice Anderson.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to amend the agenda to add Resolution No. 2014-41: Authorizing the mayor to enter into an agreement with GovtPortal for credit card processing services & Resolution No. 2014-42: Authorizing the mayor to negotiate legal dispute regarding Officer Wordell. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Councilor Terry Adams made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting and special call meeting: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of June #2 Bills \$61,879.18. Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve June #2 Bills \$61,879.18. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-39: Declaring Weeds a Public Nuisance. See attached listing. Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-39. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. No. 2014-40: Public Hearing. A. 906 12th Avenue, B. 1211 9th Street, C. 1213 Gale Drive, D. 536 Henson Street, E. 401 Oakland Drive, F. 1661 Collier Drive and G. 332 Woodward Road. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-40. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-41: GovtPortal Agreement. Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-41. The motion was seconded by Councilor Terry Adams. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-42: Authorizing the mayor to negotiate on behalf of the city at the Mediation Hearing. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-42. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The city was approved for the TAP Grant. The newsletter was successful. The mayor presented trophies and plaques to Midfield Youth Sports Mets Baseball Team.

Sgt. Bell advised attendees to report all suspicious activities to the Police Department. Chief Manning petitioned attendees to be careful while cooking. There is an increase in house fires.

Report from the Council: Councilor Adams thanked the mayor and council for investing in the youth of Midfield. He thanked Pastor Spencer for his support in the community. The Plaques were presented and refreshments served.

Report from the Public: None

Adjournment: Councilor Jimmie Robinson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.